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November 20, 2017
Dear Mr. Weiss,

As owner of the property of 508 and 506R East St. Catherine Street, | have no problem with you
getting a variance to rebuild the back half of the property of 509 East Oak Street from the city planning
and zoning commission, if you keep the alley between our properties free of nails, screws and other
building debris. My house also sits on a zero-lot line.

Sincerely,
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Richard G. Coomer LCSW

ot

PARKWAY PSYCHOTHERAPY ASSOCIATES, INC.
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(502) 454-0665




